From: Gary Spence

To: Behnam Ghaffari
Date: September 21, 2021

Subject: FCC File No. 0705-EX-CN-2021

Message:

Hi,

The &quot;Ant Cable Insertion Loss&quot; cell on the Link Budget has been customized to reflect our
system's signal loss: cable run from external antenna to amp (10 dB) and antenna insertion loss (about 1
dB) for a total of 11 dB of loss.

The closest wall being hit by the signal is approximately 60 ft. from the repeater. We have uploaded a
revised ERP spreadsheet as an exhibit to show the calculation of the signal strength at 60 ft.

Please let us know if you need anything else. Thanks!



